

SOUTH MODESTO MUNICIPAL ADVISORY COUNCIL

P.O. Box 1302. Ceres. CA 95307

Monica Harvey, Vice Chair Silvia Camarillo, Secretary Álvaro Ramírez, Member

Thursday, May 8, 2025, Meeting Minutes Stanislaus County Ag Center Building Harvest Hall (Room G) 3800 Cornucopia Way, Modesto, CA

- 1. Call Meeting to Order and Pledge of Allegiance Meeting was called to order at 6:14pm
- 2. Recording Secretary establishing Quorum by roll call. Members present are marked with an "X".
 - X Silvia Camarillo
 - X Mónica Harvey
 - X Álvaro Ramírez
- Approval of Minutes for November 9, 2024
 Motion by Vice Chair Harvey to approve November 9, 2024 minutes as written, second by member Alvarez. All in favor.
 Motion by Vice Chair Harvey to approve March 13, 2025 minutes as written second by member Alvarez. All in favor.
- 4. Monthly Reports (Limited to 5 Minutes)
 - Stanislaus Sheriff's Department- Deputy Carranza Stats given; 438 calls in April of which 12 violent crimes, 20 were warrants, 20 property crimes, 15 thefts
 - b. California Highway Patrol Officer Arias
 Stats given; 36 side shows, 14 Hit & Run involving property damage, 1 major Hit & Run.
 Four new officers to begin possibly in July which adds more coverage to swing shift.
 - c. District 4 Supervisor Mani Grewal Not present
 - d. District 5 Supervisor Channce Condit Not present
 - e. Assemblyman, District 22 Juan Alanis Not present
 - f. Stanislaus County Chief Executive Office Community Relations Manager, Jennifer Hidalgo. Nothing to add and no applications have been received to cover the vacancies on the MAC council.

- g. Other Community Representative Reports
 - County Public Works Dept; Juan Maldonado, is present to answer any questions or take down any concerns. Department did add more rocks in drains which decreased flooding along Dallas Street. Knows that sidewalks are in the works in the Parklawn area.
 - Horacio Madueño, Stanislaus County Mobile Crisis Team, hotline is open 24/7, 1-888-376-6246. Out of 88 referral calls 21 ended in hospitalizations, May is Mental Health Month and El Concilio is putting on event on 5/16/25 at Stanislaus County Scenic Wellness Department from 10am – 2pm.
- 5. Public Comments Pertaining to Items Not on the Agenda (3 Minute Maximum)
 - Modesto Bee, Kathleen introduced herself. She is more than happy to take calls (anonymous as well) dealing with resident concerns that need to get more attention. Secretary Camarillo mentioned the concerns residents have along the alley on Sam Ave where the pipe has broken more than twice over the last couple years and homes have been inundated.
- 6. Information Item(s) Housing Element and Consolidated Plan Update Stanislaus County Planning Department
 - Handout provided detailed info on progress
- 7. Action Items None
- 8. Correspondence None
- 9. Special Order of Business / Updates / Announcement None
- 10. Council Comments and Suggestions for Future Agendas Invite Parks & Recreation Department
- 11. Adjournment: 7:08pm, Next Regular Meeting, June 12, 2025.